Jeff Watson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

VA-12-00002_Brewer

Jeff Watson

Tuesday, May 22, 2012 10:48 AM

Bill Steele; Brenda Larsen; '‘Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)’; Candie M.
Leader; Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)';
'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore;
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)’;
‘Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com’; J Markell; 'Johnson
Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson;
'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa lammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston;
‘nelmsk@cwu.edu’; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 'Thalia
Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; ‘Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)’;
tribune@nkctribune.com; James Rivard; Erin Moore; 'Allison Kimball
(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)’; tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike Johnston
Dan Valoff; Doc Hansen

Notice of Application

VA-12-00002 Brewer Application.pdf; VA-12-00002 Brewer Notice of Application.pdf

No SEPA Checklist was submitted with this application

Kittitas County has received the above refernced land use application. Agencies within the county network may review
the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view the related
documentation at the by following this link: http://www.cokittitaswa.us/cds/landuseasp and opening the designated

file by application number. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments

orvia US Mail.

J ef{reg A. Watson
PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services

411 North Ruby
Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Tracking:



Recipient Delivery

Bill Steele Delivered: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM
Brenda Larsen Delivered: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM

'Brent Renfrow
(Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

Candie M. Leader Delivered: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM

Christina Wollman Delivered: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM

'Cindy Preston
(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.
'enviroreview@yakama.com'

Erin Moore Delivered: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'
Holly Duncan Delivered: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM
'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)’

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

'jmarvin@yakama.com'
J Markell

'Johnson Meninick
(johnson@yakama.com)'

Julie Kjorsvik

Kim Dawson
'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'
Lisa lammarino

Lisa Lawrence

Mike Johnston
'nelmsk@cwu.edu'

Patti Johnson
'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'
'Teske, Mark S'

'Thalia Sachtleben
(enviroreview@yakama.com)'

‘Tom Justus
(tom justus@doh.wa.gov)'

tribune@nkctribune.com
James Rivard
Erin Moore

'Allison Kimball

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)’

tribune@nkctribune.com
J Markell

Mike Johnston

Dan Valoff
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Failed: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM

Delivered: 5/22/2012 10:49 AM
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

Read
Read: 5/22/2012 10:50 AM

Read: 5/22/2012 10:50 AM

Read: 5/22/2012 11:32 AM

Read: 5/22/2012 2:08 PM

Read: 5/22/2012 11:13 AM
Read: 5/22/2012 10:59 AM

Read: 5/22/2012 11:59 AM
Read: 5/22/2012 11:33 AM

Read: 5/23/2012 8:41 AM

Read: 5/22/2012 12:28 PM

Read: 5/22/2012 11:03 AM






